



OFFICE OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
COURTNEY KEMP
Community Development Coordinator

Community Development Advisory Committee Minutes

January 18, 2022

Committee Members	
Anthon Hoecker	X
Moya Bell	X
David Wedick	
Brad Fox	X
Mike Taylor	
Richard Rottkov	X
Mike Fletcher	X
Staff Members	X
Courtney Kemp	X

Anton called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM

Approval of November 30, 2021 Minutes

Anton pointed out a typo in the minutes that needs to be fixed.

Brad makes a motion to except the minutes, Moya second. All in favor (**5/0 Motion Passes**)

CDBG Open Mic

Mike makes a motion to switch the meeting from February 2nd to February 3rd, Brad second. All in favor (**5/0 Motion Passes**)

Virtual vs in person for open mic

Conversation ensued on how we would like to proceed with meetings. The comfort level of the committee although they would prefer in person would be to continue virtual only.

Mike makes a motion for open mic to be virtual only, Brad second. All in favor (**5/0 Motion Passes**)

Community Development Office
496 Ocean Street, 04106
South Portland, ME 04116-9422
Telephone: 207-347-4139
Fax: 207-767-7629
E-mail: swarren@southportland.org

Review 2022-2023 CDBG Applications

Anton started discussion regarding the applications.

Mike made a point wondering why it is that different non-profits have the same goal. Can these different projects collaborate?

Example that was made was human rights and summer rec – Can human rights pair up and host from summer rec?

Conversation continued about possibly collaborations between the different applicants.

Courtney offered to reach out to Pedro and Anthony to discuss the possibilities of collaboration and saving on costs.

Courtney will also reach out to QHC and GPFM about the possibility of using funds together.

Courtney asks the committee their stance on funding everyone or divvy up and the history of the committees funding decisions.

Anton explains history of the committee and their willingness to cut programs completely vs funding everyone.

Mike explained that newer projects have chosen not to apply due to it seeming like that same projects get funded each year. The committee looks at what other sources do these projects have for funding.

The committee continues conversation regarding the various application. Everyone needs to look further into the applications and be prepped for Open Mic questions.

Brad makes a motion to adjourn, second mike. All in favor **(5/0 Motion Passes)**

Meeting Adjourn